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From: |"21mn 1w

Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2024 9:18 PM

To: Sigal Avnon <SigalAv@justice.gov.il>; Avi Milikovsky <AviMi@justice.gov.il>

Cc: 1219 v nmiyw<shlomitb@pmo.gov.il>; Gil Limon <GilL@justice.gov.il>

Subject: Re: y"21,6477/23 y"21,6199/23 y"11,6198/23 y"a1 - nia'w i AIXPNI DIAN PIN NINMY
7955/23yiaa ,7525/23
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,07107 nitw

17Uw N1fA102 NIYIdN NN ANYAN 71790 INKY D TIVN NAian non '
.0MINN D'NXN N2YN XKIX = 1'NN Twnl 70y

MDD

NN MU™PID ,0'8"22 NPYNN | TV ,PSMD N21aX Ao
02-6467011:0p9 054-6326361 ;073-3925305 :noHL
sigalav@justice.gov.il :2>"x\17

MmN MuLpIe

From: Sigal Avnon
Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 11:59 PM
To: Amir Shoval (Praklitut) <AmirShov@justice.gov.il>; 170w |n<chenshmalol@idf.il>; Noga Orda
<NogaO@justice.gov.il>; 11t 'n Nir<oriyaniv@idf.il>; Avi Milikovsky <AviMi@justice.gov.il>; FW-
yinon gotclik <yinong@mof.gov.il>; 'Eran Yossef' <eran_yossef@mod.gov.il>; Gil Limon
<GilL@justice.gov.il>; 'ROTEM_KESS' <ROTEM KESS@mod.gov.il>; Dror Granit
<DrorGr@justice.gov.il>; Michal Reshef <MichalRes@justice.gov.il>; Neta Konigstein
<NetaKo@justice.gov.il>; Sara Gold <SaraGo@justice.gov.il>; Noam Shlomai Kunitz
<NoamShl@justice.gov.il>; Hadar Beinart <HadarBein@justice.gov.il>; fw-myriamga
<myriamga@education.gov.il>; Aner Helman <AnerH@)Justice.gov.il>; Debora eliezer
<debora.eliezer@labor.gov.il>; 'yoava@ncs.gov.il' <yoava@ncs.gov.il>; 190 miy
<LauraHeller@IDF.IL>; 'shirlyh@pmo.gov.il' <shirlyh@pmo.gov.il>; xnwy Ya<galasael@idf.il>;
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